
Present Perfect Progressive versus Present Perfect Simple
المُضارع التام المُستمر    مُقابل   المُضارع التام

have                                                                         have                                 p . p 
been + ing

has                                                    has                          
Use the present perfect progressive to say how long                 .
استخدم المضارع التام المُستمر لتقول مُدة  حدوث شيء ما.
Use the present perfect simple to say how many things have been done or how many times
something has been done.
استخدم المضارع التام لتوضيح عدد الأشياء التي تم تنفيذها أو عدد المرات التي تم القيام بها.

Present Perfect Progressive المُضارع التام المُستمر
الأمثلة:
Hanan has been reading a book for two hours.
حنان كانت تقرأ كتاباً لمدة ساعتين.
How long have you been reading that book?
منذ متى وأنت تقرأ هذا الكتاب؟
Saeed has been playing football since he was ten.
سعيد يلعب كرة القدم منذ أن كان في العاشرة من عمره.
How long have you been playing football?
منذ متى وأنت تلعب كرة القدم؟

Present Perfect Simple المضارع التام
الأمثلة:
She has read 30 pages.
لقد قرأت 30 صفحة.
How many pages have you read?
كم عدد الصفحات التي قرأتها؟
He has played for three different teams.
لقد لعب لثلاثة فرق مختلفة.
How many teams have you played for?
كم عدد الفرق التي لعبت بها؟

أدوات السؤال في زمن المضارع البسيط 
  Simple Present Tense
Use the simple present to talk about things that are true in general or that happen all the time.
استخدم المضارع البسيط للتحدث عن الأشياء الصحيحة بشكل عام أو التي تحدث طوال الوقت.
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Time Expressions for the Present
تعابير الوقت لزمن الحاضر (المضارع)
We can use time expressions to talk about routines or habits.
يمكننا استخدام تعبيرات الوقت للحديث عن الروتين أو العادات.
الأمثلة:
He works at the hospital from Sunday to Thursday.
يعمل في المستشفى من الأحد إلى الخميس.
He works at the hospital on weekdays.
كان يعمل في المستشفى في أيام الأسبوع.

He doesn’t work on the weekend.
إنه لا يعمل في عطلة نهاية الأسبوع.
In his free time, he plays football.
في وقت فراغه ، يلعب كرة القدم.

Wh- Questions in the Simple Present
أدوات السؤال في زمن المُضارع البسيط
الأمثلة:
Q: Where does he/she work? 
  A: He/She works in a hospital.


Q: Where do you/they work?
A: I/They work in an office.
س: أين تعمل / تعمل؟
ج: أنا أعمل/ هم يعملون في المكتب.
Q: What do you do?
A: I’m a salesperson.
س: ماذا تفعل؟
ج: أنا مندوب مبيعات.

What do you do? usually means What’s your job?
what do you do  عادة تعني ما هي وظيفتك؟

Prepositions of Time for the Present

حروف جر الوقت للحاضر (المضارع)

at three o’clock, noon/midnight/ midday/ night

in the morning/afternoon/evening

on Thursday, weekdays, Saturday morning, weekends, the weekend
Relative Pronouns: Who, That, Which
ضمائر الوصل:      who, that, which
استخدم ضمير الوصل الذي who أو  that  للناس.

Use the relative pronoun that or which for things and animals.
استخدم ضمير الوصل which أو that  للأشياء والحيوانات.
الأمثلة:
The man was talking to the tourists. He was friendly.
الرجل كان يتحدث للسائحين. كان ودود.
The man who/that was talking to the tourists was friendly. (relative clause)
الرجل الذي كان يتحدث للسائحين كان ودودًا. (الجمله النسبيه)


The computer company is making a good profit. It is called Easy Surf.
شركة الكمبيوتر تحقق ربحًا جيدًا. تُسمى Easy Surf.
The computer company that/which is making a good profit is called Easy Surf.
شركة الكمبيوتر التي تحقق ربحًا جيدًا تُسمى Easy Surf.

Past Progressive with While

We can use the past progressive with while to talk about actions that were happening at the same time:
يُمكننا استخدام الماضي المُستمر مع (while = بينما) للحديث عن الأحداث التي كانت تحدث في نفس الوقت:
الأمثلة:
لاحظ أن الجُمل التالية كل منها يحتوي على حدثين اثنين في يحدثان في نفس الوقت.
Mohammed was working on the computer while his brother was talking on the phone.
كان محمد يعمل على الكمبيوتر بينما كان شقيقه يتحدث عبر الهاتف.
While you were working at the photography studio, I was studying graphic design at college.
بينما كنت تعمل في استوديو التصوير الفوتوغرافي ، كنت أدرس تصميم الرسوم البيانية في الكلية.
They were waiting for their father at the office while their father was waiting for them at home.
كانوا ينتظرون والدهم في المكتب بينما كان والدهم ينتظرهم في المنزل.
While she was talking with her sister downstairs, her mother was looking for her upstairs.
بينما كانت تتحدث مع أختها في الطابق السفلي ، والدتها كانت تبحث عنها في الطابق العلوي.
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